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JAG Equipment and Training Program 

Request for Applications (RFA) 
Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ) 

August 25, 2025 
 
Proposal Submission 
 
Q: What is the deadline to submit proposals for the JAG Equipment & Training 
Program Grant? 
 

A: The deadline to submit applications for the JAG Equipment and Training 
Program is Monday September 8, 2025 at 3:00 pm PDT. (RFA, p. 4) 

 
Q: Can the proposal be sent electronically, or do you need a hard copy? 
 

A: The proposal MUST be submitted online through the Submittable website. 
Applicants can access the application by going to 
https://www.bscc.ca.gov/s_bsccjag/ and clicking the button that says “Click here 
to Submit.” Then click on the appropriate application titled, “Edward Byrne 
Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program (JAG) Equipment and Training 
Program.” Neither hard copies nor other methods of submission of the proposal 
will be accepted. (RFA, p. 4) 

 
Q: Is there a template for the BSCC application form? 
 

A: The application is inside the BSCC Submittable Application Portal. There is no 
stand- alone template.  

 
Q: If an applicant has a previous submittable account under a former employee, 
does the applicant need to use the previous account or can a new one be 
established for this proposal? 
 

A: No, the applicant does not need to use the previous account, they may establish 
a new account.  Please ensure only one application is submitted for your agency. 

 
Q: In the Submittable Application portal, if the work is saved prior to the final 
submission of the proposal, will the user be able to make edits to the saved 
portions until the proposal is finally submitted? 
 

A: Yes, all parts of the application can be edited up to the final submission of the 
proposal. Once a user hits the submit button the proposal will no longer be editable. 

 

https://www.bscc.ca.gov/s_bsccjag/
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Q: Is there a standard template for a county department to sign off on giving our 
department permission to apply as the lead agency? Or is an MOU preferred for 
this? 
 

A: No. During the application process in the BSCC Submittable Application Portal, 
the system will ask for the address, email, phone number, name, and title of the 
“Authorized Officer.” By completing this information and checking the required 
acknowledgement, the applicant confirms that their Authorized Officer has read 
and understood the acknowledgement and has authorized the application and its 
submission. (RFA, p. 5)  

 
Note, Before the grant award can be finalized and funds awarded, applicants must 

provide evidence that the person signing the grant agreement has signing authority for 
the applicant (county), which may include local ordinances or a governing board 
resolution conferring authority to the signatory. (RFA, p. 11) 

Q: Is a Letter of Intent (LOI) required for the JAG Equipment and Training Program 
RFA? 
 

A: No, a Letter of Intent (LOI) is not required for this grant. 
 
Q: Will the collaborator option be enabled in Submittable for this grant proposal? 
 

A: No. 
 
Q: Is a Governing Board Resolution required to begin encumbering funds? Will 
BSCC reimburse funds encumbered after the Grant Period has begun but before 
the resolution has been received? 
 

A: BSCC requires a Governing Board Resolution or other evidence of signing 
authority prior to executing the grant agreement and cannot reimburse any funds 
before the evidence of signing authority is received and the grant agreement is 
executed.  Applicants are advised that any work, services, and encumbrances 
incurred after the start date, but prior to execution of the Grant Agreement may not 
be eligible for reimbursement and are undertaken at the applicant’s own risk. (RFA, 
p. 11) 

 
Q: Is the Grantee Applicant Information Session available online? 
 

A: Yes, a recording of the JAG Equipment and Training Program RFA Grantee 
Applicant Information Session and a copy of the PowerPoint Presentations used 
in the session is available on the BSCC website here: 
https://www.bscc.ca.gov/s_bsccjag/.  

 
 
 

https://www.bscc.ca.gov/s_bsccjag/
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Eligibility 
 
Q: Who is eligible to apply for the JAG Equipment and Training Program? 
 

A: Eligibility for JAG Equipment and Training funding is limited to California 
counties. (RFA, p. 5.) 

 
Q: Does having a current Edward Byrne Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) disqualify 
California Counties from applying for or receiving funding from the JAG Equipment 
and Training Program RFA? 
 

A: No, counties that currently have a JAG grant are eligible to apply. (RFA, p.5)   
 
Q: Are multiple applications per county allowed? 
 

A: No, only one application per county is allowed. 
 
Q: Can a county apply for funds that will go to multiple county agencies within the 
same application? 
 

A: Yes, a county can request funds for multiple county agencies. However, the 
county may only select one Lead Public Agency (LPA) and submit only one 
application per county.  

 
Q: If the Lead Public Agency plans to partner with other county departments, do 
you require an inter-department agreement? 
 

A: No.   
 
Q: Are Public Defenders eligible for the JAG Equipment and Training Program? 
 

A: Eligibility for JAG Equipment and Training funding is limited to California 
counties.  However, a public defender’s office may be designated as a county’s 
Lead Public Agency.   

 
Q: How are competing interests for funding between two or more same-county 
agencies handled? 
 

A: Eligibility is limited to one application per county. The applicant county is 
responsible for determining which agency or department will serve as the Lead 
Public Agency. Within the county’s one application, however, the requested funding 
may be allocated to more than one agency or department.  

 
Q: If our county’s application includes both Probation and the Sheriff's Office, do 
the narratives have to align with each other since it is two different projects? 
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A: No, separate projects within the same proposal do not need to align with one 
another and may address different PPAs and Priority Areas of Need.  

 
 Q: Are Community Based Organizations (CBOs) eligible to apply for the JAG 
Equipment and Training Program RFA? 
 

A: No, eligibility for the JAG Equipment and Training funding is limited to California 
counties. (RFA, p. 5) 

 
Q: Since this is pass-through federal grant, do we need to show proof that vendors 
or contractors are registered in the federal System for Award Management 
(SAM.gov)?  
 

A: No, the requirement to provide a unique entity identifier from SAM applies to 
subawards only. In the context of federal grants, the term “subawards” does not 
include an agreement that is a procurement by the recipient of property and 
services needed to carry out the project or program. The expenses allowable in 
this grant would be for procurement or services contracts only, not subawards.  

 
Note, applicant counties will be required to provide their unique entity identifier 
(UEI) as part of the application on the BSCC Submittable Application Portal. (See 
Exhibit D of the Sample Agreement, 2022 JAG Award Federal Conditions, #23 and 
24). 

 
A UEI is obtained by registration with SAM.gov.  For more information on SAM, 
please visit https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/SubawardAuthorization.htm and 
https://www.sam.gov/.   

 
Funding 
Q: Is the JAG Equipment and Training Program RFA funding continuous beyond 
the September 30, 2026? 
 

A: No, the term for this Grant is October 1, 2025 to September 30, 2026.  BSCC 
does not anticipate additional funding for this program beyond that date. 

 
Q: Do you require that payments clear the bank by Sept 30, 2026? 
 

A: No, expenses must be incurred and paid within the grant period and in 
accordance with the invoice schedule established in the grant agreement (see 
Exhibit B of the Sample Agreement).   

 
Q: Does that mean that goods have to be received by Sept. 30, 2026? 
 

A: Grantees should ensure items purchased with grant funds are received before 
the end of the grant period. If delivery is expected after that date, the grantee 
should contact the assigned Field Representative for guidance.  

https://ojp.gov/funding/Explore/SubawardAuthorization.htm
https://www.sam.gov/
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Q: If some counties don't apply, will the leftover funds made available? 
 

A: BSCC may distribute unallocated funds among grant awardees if funds remain 
unallocated after all awards have been made. 

 
Q: Are grant funds distributed to counties after approval or do the agencies submit 
claims of purchases to be reimbursed? 
 

A: The JAG Equipment and Training is a reimbursement grant in which agencies 
will submit invoices to BSCC to seek reimbursement for eligible expenses.  

 

Q: Will the award be handled through a BSCC portal, or the federal JustGrants 
portal? 
 

A: The award will be managed through BSCC’s systems, for which additional 
training will be provided during the Grantee Orientation Session to be held once 
awards are made.  Any submissions required in the federal JustGrants system will 
be made by BSCC.  

 
Q: Is there a cut-off for budget modifications? How late can we submit budget 
modifications.  
 

A: There is no specific cut-off for budget modifications.  However, a cost that 
requires Budget Modification cannot be incurred until the budget modification is 
approved by BSCC. Costs must be incurred and paid within the grant period and 
in accordance with the invoice schedule established in the grant agreement (see 
Exhibit B of the Sample Agreement).  Grantees are encouraged to identify the need 
for modifications as soon as possible, as the time required to approve a 
modification can vary depending on its complexity. 

 
Allowable Expenses 
Q: Are there items that are specifically prohibited for purchase with JAG Equipment 
and Training Funds? 
 

A: The JAG author iz ing statute, 34 U.S.C. § 10152(d), specifically identifies 
a list of prohibited items. JAG funds provided under this part may NOT be used, 
directly or indirectly, for any of the items listed in the Bureau of Justice Assistance 
JAG Prohibited and Controlled Equipment Guidance for Awards Made During or 
After (federal) Fiscal Year 2023. 

 
Additionally, specific to this RFA, JAG funds may not be used to pay for any of 
the following items: 

 

https://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=(title%3A34%20section%3A10152%20edition%3Aprelim)%20OR%20(granuleid%3AUSC-prelim-title34-section10152)&f=treesort&edition=prelim&num=0&jumpTo=true
https://bja.ojp.gov/sites/g/files/xyckuh186/files/media/document/jagcontrolledpurchaselist.pdf
https://bja.ojp.gov/sites/g/files/xyckuh186/files/media/document/jagcontrolledpurchaselist.pdf
https://bja.ojp.gov/sites/g/files/xyckuh186/files/media/document/jagcontrolledpurchaselist.pdf
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• Personnel (Personnel expenses are not allowable unless classified as 
Training Expenses as defined in Appendix A: Glossary of Terms and 
Resources or as part of an indirect cost calculation)  

• Construction / Renovation  
• Prizes, rewards, entertainment, trinkets (or any type of monetary incentive)  
• Client stipends  
• Gift cards  
• Food and beverages  
• Supplanting state or local funds  
• Participant support items  

 
Note: For items listed on the JAG Prohibited and Controlled Equipment Guidance 
as requiring a waiver from the Department of Justice (DOJ) or Office of Justice 
Programs (OJP), the grantee must request approval from BSCC. BSCC will seek 
the required DOJ waiver via the Bureau of Justice Assistance.  

 
Q: If an item is on the JAG Prohibited and Controlled Equipment Guidance as 
Category C - Statutorily Prohibited without Waiver and Controlled (e.g., a tactical 
vehicle) does the grantee request a certification to the OJP or to BSCC?  After 
award has been granted or before? 
 

A: Waivers for eligible items listed in the JAG Prohibited and Controlled Equipment 
Guidance are to be submitted to BSCC after the grant has been awarded.  

 
Note: All requests for approval for BSCC JAG grants are to be submitted to BSCC 
as the State Administering Agency.  If approval from OJP/BJA is required, BSCC 
will communicate with BJA regarding the request.  Grantees are required to keep 
the approval confirmation with their official grant records. 

 
Q: What is a participant support item? 
 

A: Participant support items are items provided to program participants or clients 
to support, incentivize, or encourage participation in a program. Examples include 
work clothes, hygiene items, bus passes, gift cards, and food.  

 
Note: Participant support items are not allowed under the JAG Equipment and 
Training program.  

 
Q: What is supplanting? How do I know if my proposed project will be considered 
supplanting? 
 

A: Supplanting is the deliberate reduction in the amount of federal, state, or local 
funds being appropriated to an existing program or activity because grant funds 
have been awarded for the same purposes. Byrne SCIP funds shall be used to 
support new program activities or to augment or expand existing program activities 
but shall not be used to replace existing funds. 
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It is the responsibility of the grantee to ensure that supplanting does not occur. The 
grantee must keep clear and detailed financial records to show that grant funds 
are used only for allowable costs and activities. 

 
To help clarify the difference between supplementing and supplanting, we 
provide the following example:  

 
• Supplementing: State funds are appropriated to hire 50 new police 

officers, and Federal funds are awarded to hire 60 new police officers. At 
the end of the year, the State has hired 50 new officers with State funds and 
60 new police officers with Federal funds. Under this scenario, there is no 
supplanting violation because the State used the Federal funds to 
supplement (rather than to supplant) the hiring of the new police officers 

 
• Supplanting: State funds are appropriated to hire 50 new police officers, 

and Federal funds are awarded to hire 60 new police officers. At the end of 
the year, the State has hired 60 new police officers with Federal funds and 
none with State funds. Under this scenario, it may be considered a 
supplanting violation because the State used the Federal funds to supplant 
(rather than to supplement) the hiring of new police officers. 

 
(See U.S. Dept. of Justice, Grants Financial Guide (October 2024) pp. 14 -15, 
available at https://www.ojp.gov/funding/financialguidedoj/overview.) 

 
Q: Is overtime for existing positions an example of supplanting? 
 

A: Overtime for existing positions would not constitute supplanting, as long as the 
grant funds used for overtime are not replacing an existing funding source used to 
pay for the same overtime hours. Overtime is not allowable unless classified as a 
Training Expense. 

 
Q: Can current employee time be included in the Application? 
 

A: Personnel expenses are not allowable unless classified as Training Expenses 
or as part of an indirect cost calculation.  (RFA pp. 8 and 18) 

 
Q: Please explain what is meant by “costs incurred for agency staff to attend 
approved training programs?” Can grant funds be used for overtime to backfill 
personnel attending training? 
 

A: Cost incurred for agency staff to attend training could include registration costs, 
travel expenses, and overtime to backfill personnel attending the training being 
provided by grant funds. 

 
Q: Can grant funds be used to pay regular (non-overtime) time to attend training? 

https://www.ojp.gov/funding/financialguidedoj/overview
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A: No, paying staff’s regular salary to attend training would constitute supplanting 
and is thus prohibited.  

 
Q: If personnel costs are not covered for county services, does that mean the grant 
won't cover any staff salaries for any work we would do in the grant? 
 

A: Staff salaries are not allowable, except in the following cases: 
 

• Training Expenses, which are costs incurred for agency staff to attend 
approved training programs, including overtime to backfill personnel attending 
the training, registration fees, travel expenses, and costs to host training 
events. 
 

• Indirect Costs (See RFA p. 8 and 18) 
 
Q: If we contract with someone to provide training, are we allowed to pay for the 
salary of the trainer? 
 

A: Yes, a trainer’s salary may be included as part of a service contract for training.   
 
Q: If we bring in an independent contractor for training can this money be used for 
their travel and lodging? 
 

A: Yes, reasonable travel and lodging expenses for a contracted trainer are 
allowable expenses.  Please note, out of state travel and hosting training events 
require prior approval from BSCC even if these items were included in the 
proposed budget. 

 
Q: Is it possible to prepay for training? 
 

A: Grantees may not pay in advance for services not rendered.  However, 
reasonable exceptions can be made. Please contact the assigned Field 
Representative to discuss specific situations once an award is made.   

 
Q: What is required for pre-approval for Equipment/Fixed Assets or other items that 
require it? 
 

A: All equipment or fixed assets with an acquisition cost of $3,500 or more require 
prior approval by the BSCC. The Grantee must submit a written declaration that 
the equipment or fixed assets being purchased are: 1) to be used for services 
directly associated with the project; 2) essential to the success of the project; and 
3) less expensive than leasing or renting the equipment for the grant cycle based 
on an investigation of lease and rental options. (BSCC Grant Administration Guide, 
p. 33 available at https://www.bscc.ca.gov/s_correctionsplanningandprograms/. 

 

https://www.bscc.ca.gov/s_correctionsplanningandprograms/
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Other items requiring prior approval require the submission details and justification 
for the expense in writing. Grantees may submit pre-approval requests after their 
grant agreement has been executed.   

 
Q: Will BSCC provide procurement training specifically for fixed assets over the 
simplified acquisition threshold of $250k? 
 

A: Yes, the simplified acquisition threshold of $250k will be discussed during the 
grantee orientation. 

 
Q: Can a grantee use grant funds to develop a website and database modification 
to allow for law enforcement to access key forms and additional materials to 
support improved enforcement activities? 
 

A: Software and website expenses can be allowable expenses if related to one of 
the Program Purpose Areas (PPAs) and corresponding Priority Area of Need 
identified in the RFA. (RFA, p. 6-8)  

 
Q: If trailers are obtained through a service agreement that includes monitoring, 
rather than an outright purchase, would that still qualify under the "Equipment and 
Supplies" category? 
 

A: Yes, items obtained through a service agreement can be allowable expenses if 
related to one of the Program Purpose Areas (PPAs) and corresponding Priority 
Area of Need identified in the RFA.   

 
Note, items costing $3,500 or more constitute equipment and require prior 
approval even if these items were included in the proposed budget. This includes 
equipment obtained through a lease or service agreement.  (RFA, p. 8) 

 
Q: Is the purchase of subscription-based equipment/license plate readers 
allowable? If so, would the subscription agreement with the vendor be only for one 
year which is the grant duration? 
 

A: Yes, subscription-based equipment/license plate readers can be an allowable 
expense if related to one of the Program Purpose Areas (PPAs) and corresponding 
Priority Area of Need identified in the RFA. If a grant is awarded, reimbursements 
for service contracts will only be eligible during the grant period, which runs from 
October 1, 2025, to September 30, 2026. 

 
Note, items costing $3,500 or more constitute equipment and require prior 
approval even if these items were included in the proposed budget. This includes 
equipment obtained through a lease or service agreement.  (RFA, p. 8). 
Subscription agreements extending beyond the grant service period will be 
evaluated for reasonableness as part of this approval process.  
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Q: Are Grant funds allowed to pay for a multiple year subscription, as long as all 
fees are paid in one year? 
 

A: Yes. Multiple year subscriptions can be allowable expenses as long as the 
expenses are incurred, paid, and submitted for reimbursement within the grant 
period and in accordance with the invoice schedule established in the grant 
agreement (see Exhibit B of the Sample Agreement).  Subscription agreements 
extending beyond the grant service period will be evaluated for reasonableness as 
part of approval process for equipment purchases (RFA, p. 8).     

 
Q: Does the project need to be tied directly to a specific law enforcement program 
to qualify under PPA #1?  If we are looking to purchase ballistic vests, do we have 
to have a specific task force within our department to make the purchase eligible, 
or would probation officers doing field work be justifiable? 
 

A: Expenditures made as a part of this grant must be related to one or more of the 
JAG Program Purpose Areas (PPAs) and corresponding Priority Areas of Need. 
However, they do not necessarily need to be tied to a specific program. 

 
Q: Are the following expenses allowable under this RFA? 

• Equipment for a simunitions training house  
• Virtual Reality Training Simulator hardware and software 
• Cardiac arrest systems (mechanical chest compression devices) to be 

used by corrections divisions 
• Body Scanners 
• Protective restraints 
• Specialty window replacement for a major crimes bearcat 
 
A: Yes, all of these expenses are allowable, if related to one of the Program 
Purpose Areas (PPAs) and corresponding Priority Area of Need identified in the 
RFA. (RFA, p. 6-8) 

 
Q: Are firearms under .50 caliber considered safety and response equipment for 
personnel/task forces under PPA 1?  Is the purchase of weapons under .50 caliber 
to be used in Undercover Operations allowed? 
 

A: Yes, firearms under .50 caliber for personnel/task forces or undercover 
operations can be allowable expenses if related to one of the Program Purpose 
Areas (PPAs) and corresponding Priority Area of Need identified in the RFA. (RFA, 
p. 6-8) 

 
Note, the JAG Prohibited and Controlled Equipment Guidance requires 
Department of Justice approval, through BSCC, for specialized firearms and 
ammunition under .50 caliber.  This excludes service-issued handguns, rifles, or 
shotguns that are issued or approved by the agency to be used during the course 
of regularly assigned duties.  (RFA, p. 8) 
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Q: Is the purchase of armored vehicles allowed if their use will meet BJA 
requirements? 
 

A: Yes, armored vehicles can be allowable if sufficiently related to one of the 
Program Purpose Areas (PPAs) and corresponding Priority Area of Need identified 
in the RFA. (RFA, p. 6-8) and a waiver is obtained from the Office of Justice 
Programs (OJP) through BSCC.   

 
Q: If our equipment is over the allotted amount, can we use other sources of 
funding to complete the purchase? 
 

A: Yes, other sources of funding can be combined with grant funds to pay for items 
not fully covered by JAG funding.  

 
Q: If an agency is going to be using these funds to purchase something larger, 
should we explain where the rest of the money is coming from in that narrative 
field? 
 

A: This is not a specifically required element of the Project Narrative. However, 
grantees must maintain supporting documentation for all purchases that indicates 
the allocation of the expense between various funding sources. 

 
Q: Can you give an example of what prosecution/court/public defender grants may 
use these grant funds for, if not staff salaries? 
 

A: Examples of eligible expenditures could include case management 
systems/software and or training for attorneys or mental health liaisons. (RFA, p. 
7.) 

 
Q: PPA 5 (Drug treatment and enforcement programs) has office furniture and 
supplies for community-based treatment providers as an eligible expense. Is this 
also eligible under PPA 3 (Prevention and education programs)? 
 

A: Yes, office furniture and supplies for community-based treatment providers 
could be an allowable expense under PPA 3.   

 
Note, in reference to items that may constitute equipment (items costing $3,500 or 
more) the JAG Prohibited and Controlled Equipment Guidance prohibits “Any 
direct or indirect use of Byrne JAG award funds to provide any security 
enhancements or any equipment to any nongovernmental entity that is not 
engaged in criminal justice or public safety.” (RFA, p. 8) 

 
Q: Are vehicles used for undercover operations an allowable expense under this 
grant? 
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A: The JAG Prohibited and Controlled Equipment Guidance requires a DOJ waiver 
to use JAG funds to purchase vehicles with the exception of police cruisers.  A 
vehicle is considered a “police cruiser” only if it is used in the ordinary course for 
routine police patrol within the United States.  

 
Q: If an agency wants to purchase a specific vehicle listed on the JAG Prohibited 
and Controlled Equipment Guidance and the required DOJ waiver is denied, do we 
need to change our “scope of work” or can we put in a request for something else?  
 

A: If approval to purchase an item is denied by BSCC or DOJ/BJA, grantees may 
submit a budget modification request to allocate those funds for a different, 
allowable expense.  The budget modification request process will be discussed 
during the grantee orientation after grants are awarded.  

 
Q: If a DOJ waiver is approved, is there a monitoring period for this asset 
purchase? 
 

A: No. Ownership of all equipment and supplies purchased with Byrne JAG funds 
remains with the criminal justice agency that made the purchase, provided the 
agency certifies to BSCC, at the end of the grant period, that the items will be used 
for criminal justice purposes. 

 
Please see (See U.S. Dept. of Justice, Grants Financial Guide (October 2024) p. 
48, available at https://www.ojp.gov/funding/financialguidedoj/overview.) 

 
Q: Since this is Federal grant, are grantees limited to purchasing only American-
made equipment? 
 

A: No, this grant does not require that equipment purchased with grant funds be 
American-made.  

 
Q: Are cities allowed as a sub-grantee on this grant? 
 

A: No.   
 
Q: Can counties use this grant to purchase equipment or provide training to 
municipalities within their jurisdiction? 
 

A: Counties may provide training to municipalities within the jurisdiction of the 
county. However, counties may not purchase equipment for municipalities, as there 
are special standards and procedures set for JAG award grantees in order for title 
to vest with the grantee. Otherwise, the title for the equipment vests with the BSCC.   

 
For more information on federal property requirements, please see section 3.7 of 
the U.S. Dept. of Justice, Grants Financial Guide (October 2024) beginning on p. 
44, available at https://www.ojp.gov/funding/financialguidedoj/overview.) 

   

https://www.ojp.gov/funding/financialguidedoj/overview
https://www.ojp.gov/funding/financialguidedoj/overview
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Miscellaneous 
 
Q: Is the BSCC Grant Administration Guide July 2023 the most updated version 
online? 
 

A: Yes.  The BSCC Grant Administration Guide available at 
https://www.bscc.ca.gov/s_correctionsplanningandprograms/. 

 
Q: Will the Lead Public Agency submit the quarterly Performance Measurement 
Tool (PMT) Report?  Do you know what type of questions will be in the Bureau of 
Justice Assistance’s (BJA) PMT quarterly report? 
 

A: Grantees will be required to submit their Performance Measurement Report in 
BJA’s reporting portal.  The questions vary depending on the PPA selected by the 
grantee. Additional training on Performance Measurement Tools during the 
Grantee Orientation once awards have been made.  

Q: We've noticed new language in federal grant agreements requiring an obligation 
to provide assistance during ICE operations. Since these are federal pass through 
funds, will this be a condition of accepting the funding? Is BJA requiring 
information about specific individual's citizenship status? 
 

A: At this time, there is no current requirement or special award condition under 
the JAG grant program related to assistance with ICE operations.  

 
The applicable Federal Award conditions can be reviewed in the JAG Equipment 
and Training Program Grant Agreement – Sample, available on the JAG 
homepage. 

 
However, on August 18, 2025, BSCC received a notice from the Office of Justice 
Programs in relation to its active JAG Grant Awards. (See Attachment A.) 

 
The BSCC is currently reviewing this  notice and awaiting further guidance.    

 
 
 
  

https://www.bscc.ca.gov/s_correctionsplanningandprograms/
https://www.bscc.ca.gov/s_bsccjag/
https://www.bscc.ca.gov/s_bsccjag/
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Attachment A 
 

Email from the U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Justice Programs, to all State 
Administering Agencies  

 

NOTICE REGARDING UNALLOWABLE COSTS UNDER THE AWARD 

Date: August 18, 2025 

Subject: Notice Regarding Unallowable Costs Under 15PBJA-24-GG-04314-JAGX 

Effective immediately upon receipt of this notice, any obligations of funds, at any tier, 
under this award to provide (or to support the provision of) legal services to any removable 
alien or any alien otherwise unlawfully present in the United States shall be unallowable 
costs for purposes of this award, but the foregoing shall not be understood to apply—(1) 
to legal services to obtain protection orders for victims of crime; or (2) to immigration-
related legal services that may be expressly authorized or required by any law, or any 
judicial ruling, governing or applicable to the award. 

  

(End of Notice) 

 
 


